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Water Utility Director

Nathaniel Tillis
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City of Racine, Wisconsin

November 20, 2024

Board of Waterworks Commissioners:

Mayor Cory Mason
Alder Terry McCarthy
Alder Mollie Jones
Jens Jorgenson

Jim Sullivan

John Tate Il

Natalia Taft

Stacy Sheppard

Dear Commissioners:

The work performed by Mid City Corporation (contractor) on Contract W-23-8, 2024 Water Main
Replacement — Phase 1, has been completed. The contract totaled $1,763,769.10, which
included one change order. We recommend that the work be accepted, and final payment be
authorized.

Water Utility Director

Alljb
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Clty of Recine, Wisconsin

Racine Works Program (RWP)
Payout Request

City of Racine Ordinance Section #46-41
Date: 10/10/2024

Contractor Name: Mid City Corporation
Department: I:I Public Works ‘ Water/Waste Wate Other

Project Name: Water Main Replacement Phase 1 Project Number: N/A

Munis Contract #: W-23-8

Total project hours:  4,985.25 Total RWP Hours: 111.25
City of Racine Residents: 5 RWP Certified: 3
RWP Compliance Percentage: 1.9%.

Contractor employed 3 RWP- certified residents

Contractor had 5 city residents working on the project

Contractor contacted the Union in March and April for assistance
Contractor reached out'to WRTP in April to inquire about workers
Contractor hired workers in May, June, and July

Project was a 4-month duration

Staff Recommendation:

Contractor achieved total RWP compliance of 1.9%, which is significantly below the 20% goal.
However, contractor made every effort to connect-with WRTP to employ RWP-certified workers.
On multiple occasions workers did not show up or showed up and did not return. The last
worker was interviewed in June, but not hired until July after the project ended. This individual
has remained employed with the company. For these reasons, no penalty will be assessed.

I am recommending that this be approved for payout.

SlgnedJ\M“dADQQM Date: __10/10/2024




